Fire Chief

Matt Kelly
Board President
Division 7

Cinthia Saylors
Board Vice President
Division 1

D’Elman Clark
Board Secretary
Division 6

Grant Goold
Board Member
Division 2

Randy Orzalli
Board Member
Division 3

Ted Wood
Board Member
Division 4

Jennifer Sheetz
Board Member
Division 5

Gay Jones
Board Member
Division 8

Walt White
Board Member
Division 9

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, California 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 * Fax (916) 859-3700

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, September 9, 2021 — 6:00 PM

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Avenue
Board Room — Second Floor
Mather, California
&

Remotely Via Zoom

Phone: (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 852 5166 9475#
Passcode: 259 499 289#

The mission of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District is to provide professional
and compassionate protection, education and service to our community.

The Governor has declared a State of Emergency to exist in California as a result of
the threat of COVID-19 (aka the “Coronavirus”). The Governor issued Executive
Order N-25-20 and N-29-20, which directs Californians to follow public health
directives including canceling large gatherings. The Executive Order also allows local
legislative bodies to hold meetings via conference calls while still satisfying state
transparency requirements.

On June 11, 2021, the Governor issued Executive Order N-07-21, which formally
rescinded the Stay-at-Home Order (Executive Order N-33-20, issued on March 19,
2020), as well as set the framework for a gradual, risk-based reopening of the
economy. Given the new framework and to facilitate this process, the meeting of the
Board will be available in person and via Zoom at the location and phone number
listed above. The Public's health and well-being are the top priority for the Board of
Directors of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District and you are urged to take all
appropriate health safety precautions. If you prefer viewing the meeting via the
Zoom Application, please contact Inferim Board Clerk Dehoney via email at the
address listed below.

Members of the public seeking to attend and to address the Board who require
reasonable accommodations to access the meeting, based on disability or other
reasons, should contact the following person at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance
of a Regular meeting to make arrangements for such reasonable accommodations:

Michelle Dehoney
Interim Board Clerk
(916) 859-4305
dehoney.michelle@metrofire.ca.gov

The Board will convene in open session at 6:00 p.m.

P1



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, California 95655 * Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916)

859-3700

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE TO FLAG

METRO CABLE ANNOUNCEMENT
The Open Session Meeting is videotaped for cablecast on Metro Cable 14. Replay on Monday,
September 13" at 6:00 pm and Wednesday, September 15" at 6:00 pm on Channel 14;
Webcast at metro14live.saccounty.net.

PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN DISTRICT
JURISDICTION INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA

The Board of Directors of the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District appreciates and encourages public
inferest and welcomes questions and opinions at its meetings. Public members desiring o address the
Board are requested to first be recognized by the presiding officer and identify themselves for the record.
The presiding officer may in the interest of time and good order limit the number of public member
presentations. Speakers’ comments will be limited to three minutes (Per Section 31 of the Board of
Directors Policies and Procedures).

In accordance with Section 31 of the Board of Directors Policies and Procedures, members of the Public
requesting their written comments be read into the meeting record must be present or have a
representative present to read their comments during the time allotted.

CONSENT ITEMS
Matters of routine approval including but not limited to action summary minutes, referral of issues to
committee, committee referrals to the full Board, items that require yearly approval, declaration of surplus

equipment, and other consent matters.

member requests separate discussion and/or action.

CONSENT ITEMS

1.

Action Summary Minutes
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Regular Board
meeting of August 26, 2021.

Resolution Adopting the FY 2021/22 Appropriations Limit Schedule
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution establishing an appropriation (Gann) limit
Fiscal Year 2021/22.

Purchase Approval — Three BME Type V Engines
Recommendation: Approve the purchase of three BME Type V Engines
from Boise Medical Equipment in the amount of $608,929.65.

Purchase Approval — Three Pierce Type 1 Engines
Recommendation: Approve the purchase of three Pierce Type 1 Engines
from Golden State Fire Apparatus in the amount of $2,269,465.83.

Consent Agenda is acted upon as one unit unless a Board

Page No.
5

13

20

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2021

P2



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, California 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3700

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2021

8. Purchase Approval — One Pierce 107’ Ladder Truck 31
Recommendation: Approve the purchase of one 2021 Pierce 107’ Ladder
Truck from Golden State Fire Apparatus in the amount of $1,296,599.01.

ACTION ITEMS
1: Fiscal Year 2021/22 Final Budget (Interim CFO Ken Campo) 42
*[IT3l Separate Attachment
A. Resolution — 2021/22 Final Budget for the 43
General Operating Fund 212A
B. Resolution —2021/22 Final Budget for the 45
Capital Facilities Fund 212D
C. Resolution —2021/22 Final Budget for the 47
Grants Fund 212G
D. Resolution —2021/22 Final Budget for the 49
Development Impact Fees Fund 212
E. Resolution —2021/22 Final Budget for the 51
Leased Properties Fund 212L
F. Resolution —2021/22 Final Budget for the 53

IGT Fund 212M

Recommendation: Receive Presentation/Adopt FY 2021/22 Final Budget Resolutions.

2, FY2020 State Homeland Security Grant Program Award Acceptance 55
(Erin Castleberry, Administrative Specialist)
Recommendation: Adopt the grant acceptance resolution for the approved
fire station controlled access systems project.

PUBLIC HEARING
1 Division Redistricting (Chris Chaffee, Redistricting Partners)
Recommendation:
a. Conduct a Public Hearing to determine if the Sacramento Metropolitan
Fire District's census population has changed significantly enough to
warrant Redistricting.
b. Upon conclusion of the public hearing, make a recommendation on whether
the District should proceed with redistricting its division boundaries.

REPORTS
1 PRESIDENT’S REPORT—(President Kelly)

2. FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT—(Chief Harms)
OPERATIONS’ REPORT — (DC Mitchell)

3. SMFD - FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 522 REPORT

4, COMMITTEE AND DELEGATE REPORTS
All Committee Meetings will be held at the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District Board Room,
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, California unless otherwise specified.
A. Executive Committee — (President Kelly)

Next Meeting: TBD



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, California 95655 + Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3700

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2021

B. Communications Center JPA — (DC Wagaman)
Next Meeting: September 14, 2021 at 9:00 AM

C. California Fire & Rescue Training JPA — (Chief Harms)
Next Meeting: September 16, 2021 at 4:00 PM
Location: 3121 Gold Canal Drive

Mather, CA 95670

D. Finance and Audit Committee — (Director Orzalli)
Next Meeting: September 23, 2021 at 5:30 PM

E. Policy Committee — (Director Goold)
Next Meeting: TBD

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

NEXT BOARD MEETING(S):
Unless specified differently, all meetings of the Board are held at Sacramento Mefropolitan Fire District,
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, CA

« Next Board Meeting — September 23, 2021 at 6:00 PM

The following action and presentation items are scheduled for the next board meeting agenda.
Board members are requested to identify additional action or presentation items they desire to
be scheduled on the agenda.

ANTICIPATED AGENDA ITEMS: TBD

Posted on September 3, 2021
Michelle Dehoney, Interim Clerk of the Board

* No written report
*IE Separate Attachment

DISABILITY INFORMATION:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (916) 859-4305. Notification at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting.

P4



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, CA 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3702

TOOD HARMS ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING
Fire Chief
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
Thursday, August 26, 2021
Held at the following locations:
10545 Armstrong Avenue — Board Room
Mather, California
&
Remotely Via Zoom

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by President Kelly. Board members present: Clark,
Kelly, Orzalli, Saylors, Sheetz, and Wood. Board members absent: Goold, Jones, and White.
Staff present: Fire Chief Harms, General Counsel Lavra, and Interim Clerk Dehoney.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mr. David Warren began his comment by describing an incident with his
wife that occurred on August 6th where he chose to drive his wife to the emergency room
instead of having the emergency personnel do so because he was unsure of their vaccination
status and did not want to expose her to the possibility of additional risk. He urged the union to
consider the possible complications that could arise from those who are unvaccinated to
themselves and the people around them. He closed his statement with requesting that Metro
Fire institute a mandatory COVID-19 vaccination policy to protect not only himself and his wife,
but also the general public, the firefighters, and their families with whom they work every day.
Mr. Warren’s full comments may be viewed on the meeting video located on the Metro Fire
website at www.metrofire.ca.gov or the Metro Cable YouTube Channel at
youtube.com/metrocable14.

Director White joined the meeting at 6:07 pm

CONSENT ITEMS
Action: Moved by Wood, seconded by Saylors, and carried unanimously by members present to
adopt the Consent Calendar as follows:

1. Action Summary Minutes
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for the Regular Board
meeting of August 12, 2021.
Action: Approved Action Summary Minutes.

2, Reimbursement Resolution — Tax Exempt Debt
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution to allow reimbursement of qualified District
expenditures up to $7,400,000.00.
Action: Adopted Resolution No.2021-079.

3. Overtime and Portal-to-Portal Pay for Employees Assigned to Emergency
Response
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing overtime and portal-to-portal pay for
all employees on the Positions and Authorization Document.
Action: Adopted Resolution No. 2021-080.

The board recessed to closed session at 6:08 pm.

P5



CLOSED SESSION
1. Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) —One (1) matter **
of Workers Compensation Compromise and Release
Johnpaul Seivane and the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
Claim # SMDP — 5497000; — Workers Compensation Settlement Authority
Colin Connor of Lenahan, Lee, Slater, Pearse & Majernik, LLP
Action: On a motion by Clark, seconded by Sheetz, and carried unanimously by
members present to give the District's third party negotiator settlement authority.

The board reconvened to open session at 6:21 pm.
REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

REPORTS
1. PRESIDENT’S REPORT—(President Kelly) — No report

2 FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT—(Chief Harms)
Chief Harms began his report by introducing newly appointed PIO Captain Parker Wilbourn and
Chief Financial Officer David O'Toole and welcomed them to the team.

Career Development Opportunity:
Water Rescue Program Manager, Final Filing Date 8/26

Meetings
8/16, SRP Academy 21-2: 13 recruits (8 medics, 5 EMTs in the process of obtaining medic

license)

8/17 Citrus Heights 2x2 Meeting:
o City provided updates on more than $60 million in new residential housing including:
»  Residential Subdivision — Mitchell Farms
= Sunrise Tomorrow
= New Sylvan (Sylvan Corners / Auburn Blvd.)

8/23, Homeland Security Advisory Committee (HSAC) meeting on behalf of CA Metro Fire
Chiefs

8/25, Labor Management Collaboration meeting (LMCM)

OPERATIONS’ REPORT — (DC Mitchell)
Chief Mitchell began his report by providing an update on COVID vaccines and testing and
discussing the clarification of intent from SCDPH with an updated protocol from the County
EMSA including:

e Vaccinated members will be providing verification, process still being finalized

o Unvaccinated or decline-to-state members will undergo testing every week when

working in the field

He also relayed that there are ongoing discussions and planning for solutions. Additionally, a
training will occur tomorrow for a new screening technology that can be implemented to support

August 26, 2021 Board Neeting Action Summary Minutes Page 2 of 4

P6



our members testing needs. Executive Staff and Operations are working closely with 522, other
fire agencies, SCDPH, Medical Director, and Sac County EMSA to put a plan in place.

He then discussed the OES Resource Status which included:
e (OESB8433 on TF4803 third two-week crew rotation today — Moved to Caldor Fire
yesterday

e OES367 and STEN/STEN(t) third two-week crew rotation this Saturday — still at
Monument Fire

He closed his report by sharing that since the last board meeting on August 12, 2021, there
have been 5,356 total calls for service (an average of 382 calls/day). Additionally, there were 10
building fires, 3 of which were Metro specific. The busiest engine was E53 with 234 responses
and the busiest medic was M101 with 219 responses.

3. SMFD - FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 522 REPORT

Vice President McGoldrick reported that the staffing team in addition to labor and the Fire Chief
met to discuss the changes made to the staffing manual and the challenges still being
experienced by the members. He relayed that the true fix for these challenges is adding staff,
and with the Lateral Firefighter and SRP recruitments in addition to those employees in the
current academy, there may be some relief on the horizon. He closed by stating that the
members are busier than ever and it is important to give them a break when possible while still
providing service delivery.

4, CONMITTEE AND DELEGATE REPORTS
All Committee Meetings will be held at the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District Board Room,
10545 Armstrong Avenue, Mather, California unless otherwise specified.

A. Executive Committee — (President Kelly)
Next Meeting: TBD

B. Communications Center JPA — (DC Wagaman)
Next Meeting: September 14, 2021 at 9:00 AM

C. California Fire & Rescue Training JPA — (Chief Harms)
Report Out: August 19, 2021 at 4:00 PM
Chief Harms relayed that the Board met with the attorney in charge of the JPA
dissolution who reported that April 30, 2022 will be the last class offered through
the JPA with June 30, 2022 being the final day before dissolution. An audit of the
current assets is being performed to report after the June 30" close and plans
are being discussed for options for the current employees of the JPA. The board
meetings have been moved from a quarterly to monthly schedule until the
dissolution is finalized.
L.ocation: 3121 Gold Canal Drive

Mather, CA 95670

Next Meeting: September 16, 2021 at 4:00 PM

D. Finance and Audit Committee — (Director Orzalli)
Report Out: August 26, 2021 at 5:00 PM
Director Orzalli relayed that the Finance and Audit Committee received two
reports from Interim CFO Ken Campo and commended the Finance Divisions

August 26, 2021 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 3 of 4

P7



work. He also reported that the District was still able to maintain the board
stipulated 15% reserve even given all of the hardships faced during 2020.
Next Meeting: September 23, 2021 at £§:30 PM
E. Policy Committee — (Director Goold)
Next Meeting: TBD

BOARD MEMBER QUESTIONS AND CONMMENTS

Director White welcomed PIO Wilbourn and CFO O'Toole. He also recognized the personnel
and their families for their continued sacrifice with working extra hours, increased call volumes
and deployments throughout the region.

Director Wood echoed the comments of Director White in commending the personnel and their
families for their hard work.

Director Orzalli discussed his participation in the Citrus Heights 2x2 meeting, and commended
the great working relationship. He also thanked Mr. Warren for his comments and agreed that
the issue is complex, however we are all hopefully working towards a similar goal.

Director Clark thanked Interim CFO Ken Campo for helping to maintain the transparency of the
Finance Division while we were recruiting for a new CFO and welcomed CFO O'Toole to the
team. He also relayed his concern for everyone to be safe given the increase in the COVID
variant cases. He closed with thanking all of the men and women of the District for their hard
work during these trying times.

Director Saylors echoed the comments and sentiments of the previous Directors.
Director Kelly also extended his welcome to CFO O'Toole and thanked Director Orzalli for his

comments in commending Mr. Warren.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:46 pm.

Matt Kelly, President | D'Elman Clark, Secretary

Michelle Dehoney, Interim Board Clerk

August 26, 2021 Board Meeting Action Summary Minutes Page 4 of 4

P8



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

Todd Harms

Fire Chief
DATE: September 9, 2021
TO: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Resolution Adopting the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Appropriations Limit
Schedule

TOPIC

A resolution has been prepared establishing an appropriation (Gann) limit for Fiscal Year
2021/22 in the amount of $394,225,123. Staff recommends approval of the proposed
resolution.

SUMMARY

State law requires that every governmental entity in California prepare calculations each
fiscal year of the entity's maximum allowed appropriations. The formula used to make
these calculations involves adjusting the entity’s previous “Gann limit” by incorporating
changes to population and per capita income. These factors are provided by the State
Department of Finance. A governmental entity is not permitted to spend more than its
calculated Gann limit.

DISCUSSION

Based upon staff calculations, the District's Gann limit for FY 2021/22 is $394,225,123
which represents an increase of $22,700,174 when compared to the FY 2020/21 Gann
limit of $371,524,949. This increase is due to a 5.73% increase in per capita income
statewide and 0.36% average increase in the population of the cities and unincorporated
area within the District. Calculation details can be found in the attached schedule.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact since the District's FY 2021/22 proposed operating budget
subject to the limit is well below the $394,225,123 set by the Gann limit.

10545 Armsirong Avenue » Mather, California 95655 « Phone (916) 859-4300 . Fax (916)859-3720

P9



RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the resolution establishing an appropriation (Gann) limit for Fiscal
Year 2021/22 be approved.

Submitted by:

il )

e [ el
(Ronald#Zmpedrad ~-Pave O'Toole
Controller Chief Financial Officer

Approved by: / |
/é -/1741\‘-
Greg Casenfini AN

Deputy Chief, Administration

Attachments: 1) Gann Limit Calculation schedule

2) Resolution Adopting the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Appropriations Limit
Schedule

P10



8ouBUI-{ JO JuswWeda( 8]18]S BILIOHRD 484

:(@ x 2) ¥vaA TvOSId ¥od

L18'ez0Lve $ | 296°cL2'95¢ $ | 6V6'VES LLE $ | £2L'GTTV6E SNOILYINJONddY NO LINIT NNVO
62ST08'92E $ | 118'€20'LyE $ | 296'€LL'9SE ¢ | 6¥6'VCS LLE “LINIT NNVO dV3IA HOlHd
Syy0°L cov0’L clvo’lL LLo0'L (8 X ¥) 40.L0vd 40 NOLLYTNOTVO
GL00°}) ¥200°L 6€00°L 9e00°L » JONVYHO NOILY1NdOd
L9€0’L gg8e0’L eLE0°) €601 » IONVYHO FINOONI V1IdVO d3d
61/8L0CAd 0Z/610CAd 12/020ZAd [AATAVAE | ™”VIA TIVOSIH

A103SIH 1e9A-f pUe 2Z/T20CAA

NOLLYTINITVI LIANITNNVD

F1l



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

:‘ 0545 Armstrong Avenue, Ste 200, Mather, CA 95655 Phone (916) 859-4300 Fax (916) 859-3716

Togr[; 'éﬁfi?"s RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

County of Sacramento, State of California

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021/22
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of California on November 6, 1979 added Article XIIIB
to the State Constitution placing various limitations on the appropriations of state and local
governments; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB provides that the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021/22 is
calculated by adjusting the base year appropriations limit of Fiscal Year 2020/21 for
changes in the per capita income and regional population factors prepared by the State of
California’s Office of the Department of Finance, calculations of which are provided in the
attached Board Report and, by this reference, incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the District has complied with the provisions of Article XIIIB of the State
Constitution and Section 7900 et seq. of the Government Code in determining the
appropriations limit for the earliest affected Fiscal Year 1978/79.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors hereby establishes that the Appropriations
Limit in Fiscal Year 2021/22 shall be $394,225,123.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9" day of September 2021, by the following vote to wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

By:

President, Board of Directors

Attested By:

Clerk of the Board

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P12



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, CA 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS

Fire Chief
DATE: September 9, 2021
TO: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Purchase Approval — Three (3) BME Type V Engines

TOPIC

Staff seeks Board approval for the purchase of three (3) 2021 BME Type V Engines
from Boise Mobile Equipment.

SUMMARY

This purchase is available through the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC)
Contract [FS12-19]. This contract includes a clause allowing local government agencies
to purchase vehicles with the same rights and privileges as the State under the terms of
the contract. The State utilized a competitive bid process when awarding this contract.
Additionally, purchasing has reviewed the contract and determined it is consistent with
Metro Fire purchasing policies and procedures.

DISCUSSION

These vehicles will be replacing Type V Engines which are at the end of their service life
due to age and mileage.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total cost of the purchase for the three (3) Type V Engines is $608,929.65. The funds
for this purchase are included in the FY 2021/22 Final Budget.

RECONNENDATION

Staff respectfully recommends the Board approve the purchase of these three (3) BME
Type V Engines from Boise Mobile Equipment.

Submitted by: Approved by: _
2SN, oz

Shea Pursell Tyler Wagaman

Fleet Manager Deputy Chief, Support Services

Serving Sacramento and Placer Gounties

P13



Website: www.metrofire.ca.gov
PURCHASING: 3012 Gold Canal Dr. « Rancho Cordova, CA, 95670 « Phone (916)859-4360 » Fax (916) 859-3729

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS
and
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Purchase Description: Three (3) Type V Engines
Proposed Vendor: Boise Mobile Equipment

Estimated Total Cost: $ 608,929.65

This form must accompany the purchase document whenever an exception to the competitive bidding process
is requested. State and local laws subject the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District to competitive bidding rules.
Requests for goods and/or services from a specific vendor or that are limited to a specific brand, where
substitutes to the recommended vendor or brand are not in the best interest of the District, must be
accompanied by a written justification explaining the circumstances that make alternatives unacceptable. The
employee signing the justification must disclose in writing whether or not he/she has a potential or actual
conflict of interest. Metro Fire employees who have a business relationship with or financial or personal
interest in the recommended vendor must disclose the conflict of interest. Any employee with an actual or
potential conflict of interest may not participate in the purchase decision.

The Purchasing Manager or their authorized designee will determine whether the justification is appropriate.
Requests for exceptions to the competitive bidding process must be supported by factual statements that will
pass an audit.
1. Please check all applicable categories below and provide additional information where indicated.
D a. The requested product is an integral repair part or accessory compatible with existing equipment.
Existing Equipment:
Manufacturer/Model Number:
Age:
Current Estimated Value:

D h. The requested product has unique design/performance specifications or quality requirements that
are not available in comparable products.

D ¢. |have standardized the requested product, and the use of another brand/model would require
considerable time and funding to evaluate.

P14



EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

d. The requested product is one in which | (and/or my staff) have specialized training and/or extensive
expertise. Retraining would incur substantial cost in time and/or funding.

e. The requested product is used or demonstration equipment available at a lower-than-new cost.

f. Repair/Maintenance service is available only from the manufacturer or designated service
representative.

Upgrade to or enhancement of existing software is available only from the manufacturer.

h. Service proposed by vendor is unique, therefore, competitive bids are not available or applicable.

NOO OO O

Y| i. Other factors

2. Provide a detailed explanation and pertinent documentation for each category checked in Section 1 above.
Attach additional sheets if necessary:

Purchase will be made through the HGACBuy purchasing contract number: FS12-19. All items on
the HGACBuy contract are competitively bid.

3, Was an evaluation of other equipment, products, or services performed? D Yes No
If ves, please provide all supporting documentation.

4. List below the name of each individual who was involved in the evaluation, if conducted, and/or in making
the recommendation to procure this product or service. Attach additional information if necessary. Each
individual must submit a completed and signed Disclosure Statement (attached).

1. Shea Pursell . ¥,

3. 4.

| certify that the above information is accurate to the best of my knowledge, and a signed copy of this
document will be kept on file and available for audit in my department.

SL(QA @w@% Fleet Manager

Signature Budget Officer Title
Shea Pursell 9-1-2021
Printed Name Date
/ Approval
N
e ”’7@7@ [//a/‘amc“q

\Bran(gu’ﬁjeéi( fhle{lgnature Prﬁ;ted Name t7L Date p 346 23

P15



EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT TO ACCOMPANY
REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS

When submitting a request for an exception to the competitive bidding process, each individual involved in
evaluating and/or in making a recommendation to purchase the proposed good/service must complete, sign,
and submit this Disclosure Statement. Filing an annual statement of economic interest does not exempt an
employee from this requirement. Attach additional information if necessary.

Purchase Description: Three (3) Type V Engines
Proposed Vendor: Boise Mobile Equipment

1. Please list any income or gifts you received from this vendor during the past 12 months:
None.

2. Please list any financial interests (stocks, shares, investments, etc.) you have in this vendor:

None.

3. Do you have any other type of business or personal relationship with this vendor?
No.

4. To the best of your knowledge, does any member of your departmental staff have a business or
personal relationship with this vendor?

No.

5. Do you or any of your near relatives have any financial or personal interest in this vendor? If yes,
please describe.

No.

6. Please provide any additional information you believe should be disclosed at this time:
N/A

I certify that the above information is accurate to the best of my knowledge, and a signed copy of this
document will be kept on file and available for audit in my department.

Scad 'Pm::u. Fleet Manager
Signature Title

SHA Regga LZOZi
Printed Name Date

Page 3|3

P16



HGACBuy

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
Ior MOTOR VEHICLES Only

Date
Prepared:

Contract

13/202
No.: B 1

I'S12-19

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given to End User. If a PO is issued, both documents
MUST be fuxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548. Therefore please type or print legibly.

fg";:’l::;"' Sacramenlo Melropolitan Fire District Contractort i Boise Mobile Equipment
Contact ; Prepared e
Fersois Shea Pursell By Matl Stocker
Phone: 1-916-859-4140 Phone: 1-208-338-1444
Fax: 1-916-859-3733 Fax: 1-208-344-0395
Emmil; pursell.shea@metrofire.ca.gov Email: mstocker@bmefire.com
Pé?.'l'e'f' FS19DB09 Descriplion: EBME, Type 6, (Flathed), Ford F550, 4WD, 4-Door, Diesel, 300 Gallon Water Tank, Darley Pump

A. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Contract:

| 158,000.00

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable.
(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and priced in Conlractor's bid.)

Description Cost Deseription Cost
18B Molded Cab Steps, Nerf Bars 407
35-10-0110 Shelf, Adjustable, Alum 1/8" (3) 660
35-85-2100 Dri-Dek, Grating, Per Square Foot (16) 448.16
07-09-1450 Pump Change to Waterous, E511-C, 24P -250
12-13-1300 Bumper Dschrg, 1-1/2", Front, Swivel, PS 1466.66
40-15-5300 Shore Power Plug, Kussmaul Auto-Eject 448.8
81-20-2350 Striping Package, Custom 2088.88
Subtotal I'rom Additional Sheet(s):
“ Subtotal B: 5269.5
C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below / attach additional sheet(s) if necessary.
(Note: Unpublished options are items which were not submitted and priced in Contractor’s bid.)
Description Cost Deseription Cost
02-88-3120 Aux Lighting, Rigid, I 20" Combo 966.67|21-01-2601 Storage Box, Top of Tank, w/lid ALDP 1477.77,
24-21-2120 Steps, Folding, LH Front (2) 205 Subtotal From Additional Sheei(s): 2126947
11-30-1400 Step Lights, LED i 157.5 [[ Subtotal C: 24076.41
Checli: Total cost OrU“pUbli;:Z(; I?llljllsi(;:::sb(li)hzgtgg:izi:ezﬂf}:? of the total of the Base Unit Wi il Gt i piarosHte I 159
D, Total Cost Before Any Applicable Trade-In / Other Allowances / Discounts (A+B+C)
Quamtity Ordered:|[ 3 |l X Subtotalof A+B+C:[ 18734591 || = Subtotal D: | 562037.73
. H-GAC Order Processing Chiarge (Amount Per Current Policy) Subtotal I 1000
T, Trade-Ins / Other Allowances / Special Discounts / Freight / Installation
Deseription Cost Description Cost
California State Sales T'ax 7.75% 43,557.92
Final Inspection, 3 Personnel 2334
| subtotal F: 15891.92
Delivery Date: 8/31/2022 G. Total Purchase Price (D+E+I): 608929.65

5



Description
28-01-1402 Water Tank Upgrade, 300 to 400, UPF
40-15-3200 Battery Charger, Newmar, EV-20
41-35-1191 Body Scene Lighting, Rigid, E-10 (2)
41-35-1200 Lights, Whelen Pioneer Micro, MPRB (2)
46-05-2000 Traffic Advisor, Whelen, TAM83
40-05-1200 Multi-Plex Electrical
NSN Custom Front Bumper
NSN Dual Panel Controls
02-88-9505 Toyo Tires, Qty 6 (Dodge 5500)
02-88-9506 2" Lift Kit
10-81-8800 (Delete) Auxiliary Pump, Cover ALDP
11-01-2100 (Delete) Intake, Gated, 2.5" Rear
07-20-1300 (Delete) Waterous Primer
10-06-1200 (Delete) Pump Drain, Master Low Point
12-13-1360 Discharge Isolation Valve
12-31-2100 (Delete) Hose Reel, Left Side
14-30-3100 (Delete) Test Taps
14-40-2100 Water Tank Gauge, Class 1, Full Size
40-15-1100 (Delete) Master Battery Switch
44-15-2200 Siren, F-S, EQ2B, Electronic

Cost
3362
1455.56
844.45
666.18
1309.78
3655.55
2971.22
29063.88
3600
1640.48
-511.11
-051.95
-1081
-316.57
582
-1350
-146
478
-388
2485

21269.47

P18



HGACB"Y Helping Governments Across the Country Buy

THE SMART PURCHASING SOLUTION PO Box 22777 3555 ‘l'immeons Ln. @ Houston, 'l'exas 77227-2777¢ 1-800-926-0234

CONTRACT PRICING VERIFICATION

T0: FIROM:

Shea Pursell Joshua Cadoree
END USER: DATE:

Sacramento Metro FD 08 31 2021

PHONE NUMBER:

1-916-859-4140 832-681-2557

RE: REFERENCE:

Price Verification Sac Metro FD Worksheet

We have reviewed the pricing provided through HGACBuy Conttact FS12-19.
Out teview verifies that the pricing provided is in compliance with the conttact.

Once a purchase document is exccuted for this order, please send a

completed compilation of all required documents for HGAC processing.

Please advise if we can assist further in this mattex.

ook This {s not an Order Confirmatiop*iitieteiior

CENTRAL FAX{## 713.993.4548

P19



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, CA 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS

Fire Chief
DATE: September 9, 2021
TO: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Purchase Approval — Three (3) Pierce Type | Engines

TOPIC

Staff seeks Board approval for the purchase of three (3) 2021 Pierce Type | Engines
from Golden State Fire Apparatus.

SUMMARY

This purchase is available through the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC)
Contract [FS12-19]. This contract includes a clause allowing local government agencies
to purchase vehicles with the same rights and privileges as the State under the terms of
the contract. The State utilized a competitive bid process when awarding this contract.
Additionally, purchasing has reviewed the contract and determined it is consistent with
Metro Fire purchasing policies and procedures.

DISCUSSION

These vehicles will be replacing Type | Engines which are at the end of their service life
due to age and mileage.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total cost of the purchase for the three (3) Type | Engines is $2,269,465.83. The
funds for this purchase are included in the FY 2021/22 Final Budget.

RECONNENDATION

Staff respectfully recommends the Board approve the purchase of these three (3) Type |
Pierce Engines from Golden State Fire Apparatus.

Submitted by: Approved by:/
< I
‘_)‘ P e i
1A Wurrect Gl
Shea Pursell Tyler Wagaman
Fleet Manager Deputy-Chief, Support Services

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P20



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

‘ HEADQUARTERS: 10545 Armstrong Ave. « Mather, CA, 95655 « Phone (916) 859-4300 « Fax {916) 859-3702

Website: www.metrofire.ca.gov
PURCHASING: 3012 Gold Canal Dr. « Rancho Cordova, CA, 95670 « Phone (916)859-4360 « Fax (916) 859-3729

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS
and
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Purchase Description: Three (3) Type | Engines
Proposed Vendor: Golden State Fire Apparatus

Estimated Total Cost: $ 2,269,465.83

This form must accompany the purchase document whenever an exception to the competitive bidding process
is requested. State and local laws subject the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District to competitive bidding rules.
Requests for goods and/or services from a specific vendor or that are limited to a specific brand, where
substitutes to the recommended vendor or brand are not in the best interest of the District, must be
accompanied by a written justification explaining the circumstances that make alternatives unacceptable. The
employee signing the justification must disclose in writing whether or not he/she has a potential or actual
conflict of interest. Metro Fire employees who have a business relationship with or financial or personal
interest in the recommended vendor must disclose the conflict of interest. Any employee with an actual or
potential conflict of interest may not participate in the purchase decision.

The Purchasing Manager or their authorized designee will determine whether the justification is appropriate.
Requests for exceptions to the competitive bidding process must be supported by factual statements that will
pass an audit.
1. Please check all applicable categories below and provide additional information where indicated.
D a. The requested product is an integral repair part or accessory compatible with existing equipment.
Existing Equipment:
Manufacturer/Model Number:
Age:
Current Estimated Value:

l___l b. The requested product has unique design/performance specifications or quality requirements that
are not available in comparable products.

[:I ¢. | have standardized the requested product, and the use of another brand/model would require
considerable time and funding to evaluate,

P2l



EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

d. The requested product is one in which | (and/or my staff) have specialized training and/or extensive
expertise, Retraining would incur substantial cost in time and/or funding.

e. The requested product is used or demonstration equipment available at a lower-than-new cost.

f.  Repair/Maintenance service is available only from the manufacturer or desighated service
representative.

Upgrade to or enhancement of existing software is available only from the manufacturer.

h. Service proposed by vendor is unique, therefore, competitive bids are not available or applicable.

NOO OO O

v'| i. Other factors

2. Provide a detailed explanation and pertinent documentation for each category checked in Section 1 above.
Attach additional sheets if necessary:

Purchase will be made through the HGACBuy purchasing contract number: FS12-19. All items on
the HGACBuy contract are competitively bid.

3. Was an evaluation of other equipment, products, or services performed? |:| Yes No
If yes, please provide all supporting documentation.

4. List below the name of each individual who was involved in the evaluation, if conducted, and/or in making
the recommendation to procure this product or service. Attach additional information if necessary. Each
individual must submit a completed and signed Disclosure Statement (attached).

1. Shea Pursell >
3. 4,

I certify that the above information is accurate to the best of my knowledge, and a signed copy of this
document will be kept on file and available for audit in my department.

&r&\ @%c& Fleet Manager

Signature Budget Officer Title
Shea Pursell 9-1-2021
Printed Name Date

/ Approval
/

e )__ﬁr___i___ e e
e e sl 1¥/¢.~ Weparne n

= = ;
ranch Deputy-Chief Signature Printed Nam Date p 356 2|3

PL2



EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT TO ACCOMPANY
REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS

When submitting a request for an exception to the competitive bidding process, each individual involved in
evaluating and/or in making a recommendation to purchase the proposed good/service must complete, sign,
and submit this Disclosure Statement. Filing an annual statement of economic interest does not exempt an
employee from this requirement. Attach additional information if necessary.

Purchase Description: Three (3) Type | Engines

Proposed Vendor: Golden State Fire Apparatus

L,

Please list any income or gifts you received from this vendor during the past 12 months:
None.

Please list any financial interests (stocks, shares, investments, etc.) you have in this vendor:
None.

Do you have any other type of business or personal relationship with this vendor?

No.

To the best of your knowledge, does any member of your departmental staff have a business or
personal relationship with this vendor?

No.

Do you or any of your near relatives have any financial or personal interest in this vendor? If yes,
please describe.

No.
Please provide any additional information you believe should be disclosed at this time:
N/A

| certify that the above information is accurate to the best of my knowledge, and a sighed copy of this
document will be kept on file and available for audit in my department.

Sl ececc Fleet Manager

Signature Title

9-1-2021

Cwen, Roeseel

Printed Name _ Date

Page 3|3

P23



wpLizoldensiaiefliecom

7400 Reese Road

Sacramento, CA'95828
Office 916.330.1638

Pt / \XH B Fax 916.330.1649

FIRE APPARATUS

PROPOSAL PREPARED FOR:
Submitted Date; August 5,2021
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
4425 Dudley Boulevard ) .
McClellan, CA 95652 Proposal Number: 10805-21
Expiration Date: October 15,2021 ‘
Sales Consultant: Brad Hansen

We hereby propose and agree to furnish, after your acceptance of this proposal and the proper execution by the
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT, hereinafter called “Customer” and an officer of Golden State Fire
Apparatus, Inc., hereinafter called “GSFA”", the following fire apparatus and equipment, hereinafter called “Product”:

s [Drsa |3 Whitalge |t
A Three (3) Pierce Manufacturing, Enforcer 1500 GPM Pumpers 765,840.69 2,297,522.07
B Discount for HGAC contract FS12-19, Product Code FS19VC07 (38,141.00) (114,423.00)
C Discount For 100% Pre-Payment at Time of Order (25,631.84) (76,895.52)
SUBTOTAL 702,067.85 2,106,203.55

7.75% State Sales Tax 54,410.26 163,230.78

HGACBuy California Tire Fee 10.50 3150

GRANDTOTAL | 756/488.61 | 2,269,465.83

PROPOSAL SUMMARY
This proposal includes the following items in accordance with the specifications hereto attached:

Delivery to GSFA service center in Sacramento
Final delivery from service center to Customer
Demonstration and familiarization of the Product
California Tire Fee

= Fire apparatus and equipment
s 100% performance bond

»  Factory final inspection trip

= Pre-delivery inspection/services by GSFA

PRODUCT COMPLETION

Product shall be built in accordance with the specifications hereto attached, delays due to acts of God, strikes, war, or
intentional conflict, failures to obtain chassis, materials, unusual weather conditions or other causes beyond GSFA’s control not

preventing, within approximately 410 to 440 CALENDAR DAYS after receipt of this order and the acceptance thereof at our
Sacramento, California office. Within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this order and acceptance thereof, GSFA shall
submit to Customer a production schedule including tentative pre-construction canference, final inspection and final delivery

dates.
DELIVERY LOCATION

Product shall be shipped in accordance with the specifications hereto attached and be delivered to you at MCCLELLAN,
CALIFORNIA. Proof of insurance must be demonstrated by the Customer to GSFA prior to transferring of the Product(s).

Page2of 3

P24



ACCEPTING THIS PROPOSAL

In the event Customer wishes to purchase the Product described in this Proposal and the attached specifications, then, prior to the expiration
date listed on page 2 of this Proposal, Customer shall sign and return this Proposal. Thereafter, GSFA and Customer will endeavor to enter into
apurchase agreement incorparating this Proposal and including additional terms (a "Purchase Agreement”). If Customer returns a signed copy
of this Proposal alone, GSFA will send Customer its form of Purchase Agreement for Customer's review and signature, If Customer deslres to
use its standard form of purchase order as the Purchase Agreement, then Customer should return a signed copy of this Proposal along witha
copy of such purchase arder, All purchase orders shall be made out to GSFA. GSFA will review such purchase order and contact the Customer
regarding any required revisions. Only upon a full execution of a Purchase Agreement shall GSFA and Customer be obligated to purchase and

sell the Product set forth in this Proposal.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following Terms and Conditions are hereby made part of this Proposal:

1. Payment Terms, 100% Pre-Payment at Time of Order -
Customer shall pay the amount listed on page one of this
Proposal, which includes: (i) the total price for the Product (the
"Purchase Price"), (i) the estimated state sales tax on the Product,
and (ili) the California tire fee (together with the Purchase Price
and estimated state sales tax, the “Grand Total") within fifteen
(15) calendar days from the date on which the Purchase
Agreement is fully executed. The proposed delivery timeframe for
the Product, which is outlined on page ene of this Proposal, shall
not begin until full payment of the Grand Total is received. In the
event Customer does not pay GSFA the Grand Total inthe
timeframe set forthin this Section 1, GSFA may, inits sole
discretion, cancel the Purchase Agreement entered into between
the parties.

2, Multiple Unit Purchase - If the Purchase Price includes pricing
for multiple units, the price stated on this Proposal shall only be
valid if the quantity of Products being proposed are purchased at
the same time, pursuant to the same Purchase Agreement.

3. Stock/ Demo Units - If applicable, any stock/demo units,
including those identified by this Proposal, are available for sale
on an as-is, first-come and first served-basis. Regardless of this
Proposal, the first Customer to enter into a Purchase Agreement
identifying any such stock/demo unites shall obtain said units.

4, Order Changes - The Customer may request that GSFA
incorporate a change to the Product or the Specifications for the
Product by delivering a written change order to GSFA, which shall
include a description of the proposed change sufficient to permit
GSFA to evaluate the feasibility of such change (a“Change
Order"). GSFA will provide Customer a written response (a
"Response”) stating (i) whether GSFA will accommodate such
Change Order {which GSFA may decide in its sole and absolute
discretion) and (i) the terms of the modification to the order,
including any increase or decrease in the Purchase Price resulting
from such Change Order, and any effect on production scheduling
or Delivery resulting from such Change Order. Customer shall
have seven (7) days after receipt of the Response to notify GSFA
as to whether Customer desires to make the changes GSFA has
approved in the Response. In the event Customer counter-signs
GSFA's Response, Customer shall pay the increase {or be
refunded the decrease) in the Purchase Price prior to final
delivery to Customer location.

5. Force Majeure ~ GSFA shall not be responsible nor deemed to
be in default on account of delays in performance due to causes
which are beyond GSFA’s and manufacturer’s control and which
make GSFA’s performance impracticable, including but not limited
to wars, insurrections, strikes, riots, fires, starms, floods, other
acts of nature, explosions, earthquakes, accidents, any act of
government, delays in transportation, inability to obtain
necessary labor supplies or manufacturing facilities, allocation
regulations or orders affecting materials, equipment, facilities or
completed products, failure to obtain any required license or
certificates, acts of God or the public enemy or terrorism, failure
of transportation, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, failure of
vendors {due to causes similar to those within the scope of this
clause) to perform their contracts or labor troubles causing
cessation, slowdown, or interruption of work.

6, Cancellation/Termination ~ In the event Customer and GSFA
enter into a Purchase Agreement and Customer thereafter
cancels or terminates the Purchase Agreement, GSFA will charge
a cancellation fee as follows: (a) 10% of the Purchase Price after
order is accepted and entered by GSFA; (b) 20% of the Purchase
Price after completion of the pre-construction phase of the order
process; and (c) 50% of the Purchase Price after the requisition of
any materials or commencement of any manufacturing or
assembly of the Product by either GSFA or the manufacturer of
the Product. The tier of cancellation fee applicable to any
cancellation shall be in the sole and absolute discretion of GSFA.

7.State Sales Tax - Customer shall be responsible for the cost of
state sales tax associated with, or attributable to the Product. The
taxes owed by Customer for the Product is subject to adjustment
for the applicable state sales tax rate in effect when the Product is
delivered to the Customer. Therefore, the sales tax will be
increased or decreased at the time of delivery if achange in the
sales tax rate has occurred, in which case Customer shall pay
GSFA (or be refunded by GSFA) the applicable change in sales tax,

8. Proposal Expiration - After the Expiration Date shown on page
one of this Proposal, Customer shall require GSFA's written
consent to accept this Proposal.

9, Governing Law - This Proposal is to be governed by and under
the laws of the state of California.

Thank you for providing Golden State Fire Apparatus, Inc. with the opportunity to provide this proposal. If you have any questions regarding

the options presented or need additional options, please contact me.

Stga Puzsecc

Sincerely, I,

authorized representative of

SACRAMENTO MEfROPOLlTAN FIRE DISTRICT agrees to purchase the proposed
Product{s) and agree to the terms and conditions of this proposal and the specifications

e

Brad Hansen SIGNATURE:

hereto attached.

\ (L\M [We st

Golden State Fire Apparatus, Inc,

Tme_NEeTT MAKGS f

a—

G- 1 -

DATE:

7400 Reese Road, Sacramento, CA 95828 | Office 916.330.1638 | Fax 916.330.1649

Page 30f 3

P25



HGACBuy

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHELET
For MOTOR VEHICLES Only

Contract

Not IS12-19

Date
I'repared:

08/05/21

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given fo End User. If a PO is issued, both dociiments MUST
be fuxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548. Therefore please fype or print legibly.

r:':r::': Sacramenlo Metropolitan Fire District Contrattor:  |GOLDEN STATE FIRE APPARATUS, INC.
Contact T Jones Prepared - IRYAN WRIGHT
Persant By:
Phonet (916) 859-4360 Phone: (916) 330-1638
Fast Faxi (916) 330-1649
Email: jones.mark@metrofire.ca.gov Email: ryan(@goldenstatefire.com | edorecy@piercemfg.com
P(t:::“ FS19VCO07 |l Descripfion: ; Picrce Enforeer, 4-Door; Aluminum Body, Single Axle, 1250 GPM Pump, Mid-Mounted Pumper

A, Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's H-GAC Confract:

$530,667.00

(Note: Published Options are options which were submitted and

riced in Contractor’s bid.)

B. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheel(s) if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable,

Description Cost Deseription Cost
Subtotal From Additional Sheel(s): $116,205.00
[ subtotarB:1  $116,205.00
C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below / attach additional sheet(s) if necessary
Description Cost Deseription Cost

Subtotal From Additional Sheet(s):

[ s60,835.07

|[ subtotarc:1  s69,835.07

Check: Tolal cost of Unpubli;lniii (p)lglsf(]);:js.bﬁglzglgg:izﬁif fé)% of the total of the Base Unit T T — 10.80%
D. Total Cost Before Any Applicable Trade-In / Other Allowanees / Discounts (A+B+C)

Quantity Ovderved: [ 3 || X Subfotalof A+B+C:| 7167070709 ] = Sublotal D: | $2,150,121.21

E., H-GAC Order Processing Charge (Amount Per Current Policy) Subtotal Es ; $2,000.00

F. Trade-Ins / Other Allowances / Special Discounts / Freight / Installation
Desceription Cost Description Cost

FACTORY INSPECTION TRIPS S 9,330.00 DISCOUNT FOR PRE-PAYMENT S (76,895.52)

DELIVERY / DEALER PREPARATION $ 16,800.00 STATE SALES TAX S 163,230.78

PERFORMANCE BOND S 4,3879.36 [ subtotarr:}  s117,344.62

Delivery Date:l 13 - 14 Months ARO G. Total Purchase Price (D+E4I): I $2,260,465.83

P26



21°989 3 qeQ Jood- ‘UPoRg I ‘WN|y ‘pIuNUY ‘USSUBH ‘lousixg ‘[leipueH L 0020420
9£'92¢ $ jsuun subus jo leay ‘sleldynsg L 9142150
19808 $ wejsngd ‘Sodl 'oleyjuks puAguel ] §62-G3L ‘UOISSILSUBLL SALIAS 000E ‘PINId L L¥8£890
6225 Py BAIBA JO INYS YIm Ay 1Bpno L 0830000
18'6L2 $ (l1ied) YeH YBIH 's/s “Ueay ‘s12A0Q qnH 3IXY L 0961000
¢ 0L $ 3IXy JU0J4 'S/S ‘Bloy JUSY/M SIBAAD qNH 3XY L S¥Z£000
86°196 $ >o0pBju| Xelg Hed ‘SiXy 183y ‘apiy JIv ‘dwing ‘sanjen L S¥E6290
05'2LL'2L $ 1202/1L€/20 JaYe JSpIO 104 3BJByaINg (LB 1 414
00°01L8'L $ ., 489 14BI| Bunoauig Juges L ] 2
00°L12'S $ FANOW 3}0WSJ/400Y SIS 11D 1 YZ¥
00°Z2e'y $ ua11g 920 L [
00°0LL $ SAYDIMS J00} T UM SUIOH Iy 1 8l
00°E6L $ [ued dwnd UOLBAIO. JB LIOUIY 1 06€
00++9'L $ SuQjieD 02 [130 Weod L 28¢
00°86'L2 $ safizeyasiq () 03 dn Z0E 0ld wWeo4 L 118
00°50S'S 3 9S0H ,0S | /M duwind 3A0qe ‘(93 3S0H 1 69E
00°08€ $ (1ed) sapoue dwnd ppe 1 88
00°ZL8'2 $ wdb QogL 01 0SZ1 Woyy dwnd aseasay ! PEE
00°628'2 $ (yoea) a|gnop [sued Japuaj Ui s6eI0}S JAPUNAD YEDS [3 9z¢e
00°586 $ Juswedwod Ul 9.l I8 L gLe
00°089'L 3 SaAJ9YS Juswpedwo) 3lgelsnipy 8 0Le
00'208'} $ J)3Us Jad sjuswpedwoy) paselous ul X34 3jen zL 60E
00°L0L'% $ sjuswpedwog apis YBIH Wby PPV L 062
00'825'L 3 yoe3 ‘awpedwo) ysieH-3emed Z 882
00°18S $ (yaea) syoo] Joop Juswedwoy L 982
00°€L0'E $ pag AsoH AN L 6.2
00¥22'S g v (uBl Jad) 20BHNS JO PaSSIISY POO|J I YOA 2L ¥ £8Z
00°L9%'S S 310uIs [INd moug ZIN-IH QT HOA 2L L 08z
00°S6L'L S dwe oy e38 an|g 3 28T
00°82Z't 3 XNW 0} Jeal pue SapIS ‘WSJSAS Blawe) L zZe
00°66€ [ Sd9 Jawoisng |[eIsu] L ¥1Z
00°9£6'S $ (yoes) $53008 SPISINO M JUBWHEBdWOD ST Z 181
00'8gs Ly [ouun} QEmcm uoc mum_n mc_uCDoSM L Ll
00°9SL $ saje|dynag quier JooQ SSIURS } £L1
00°9L5'2 $ ged wojsnd Joot pasiey I QL)
00°5L0'L $ JAA0D ypm AeJy Jadwing L 19L
00°8¥¥'2 $ Jadwng pspuajx3 pRY 3 651
00°668'SL $ 3lxy 2|bulS ‘Japielay Bwla, 2 Z5L
00°208'L $ adA} uoissardwiod sbuny axelg L /€1
00'$0¥ $ Syue L JIy [BUCHIPPY 1 SEl
00°8¥8 $ S|BuIS ‘1eay 'saxe.g 2SI 1 0gl
00°s20'e $ ajbuis ‘uoisuadsng apty Ay 0} abueyd 1 A
suondo suondo uonpduasag o Jlagquinpn
paysiigndupn paysiiqnd asind

P27



29°9S6 $ S[00 1 p3jpueH BuoT ‘83 yue mojeg 1dwoD L £092.90
9LZ9L'L $ Jooq Jenbuey ‘1sued JOpud4 Ui () Jaysinbupg Jdwon Z LOESESD
£6°2¢8 $ UPOBE @I WN[y pajnuy ‘uasueH ‘pag 3S0H Molag pue aAoqy ‘() Jesy 's|ielpueH L 9965290
LL99% $ UpReg g3 ‘Wnuiwn]y PIjnuy ‘USSueH ‘llepanesg ‘sjiespueH| L S.65290
LLLES 3 IpRRg 037 Wnly Paunuy UasueH Juld Jad ‘sjaued dund apis ‘siiespueH L 1201280
85'/SY $ Jdwo Jesy suei) ‘uojed z 206£000
£L0vP'Z $ juswpedwog Jo Joold *,05" ‘susjAdardAod L 2650880
8028 $ P3P 1an0] pag asoH Aep-p 10 wopog ‘pleogioeg ‘dwod L 65968

L9'B9E $ pajuied ‘sweag Apog ‘Wil 4 6¥P0PS0
60°8Ly $ pajeag ‘sajoH jog ‘sweag ‘sabipg ‘Joo|d ausjAdoidAlad Hineg S 9929920
08°LL9 $ Jdwe) yojeH 4o Jeay ‘|sued sjBuis ‘dnyi “(s)100Q 4 $S¥0ES0
8¥'622'0l S |eag'wi] ‘sBulH gH'YoleH Jan0 MdJ'03]3 ‘leg-L PI)jog ‘peal) wnjy ‘pag SSoH 1anod ! 1L06TL

Lyigs'L g SYBIT Jopwy'sS200Y awoq [l ‘pag 8S0H 10 Juold 'Jaaod wniy ‘abelolg |00 L LZ¥68L

08°9Z£'L S suoisuswiq [ewads ‘pieog Buluuny ‘3soH ‘Aed) z B8ZZ1L90
£78ZL S [2S1UBYDI3N J8A0D) Pag 9SO0H 'wiy A8l L +280800
18022’ S bua [ewadg ‘psolojuisy ‘pajuledun 198ys 52 ‘peg 8SoH “Ispiaid L ££60620
12°91+'2 [ p300JUISY ‘pIiedun 52" ‘peg 9S0H IIPING 3 £180+00
££°298 $ ~OMHZL-ET-AY J0pWY ‘sdus 3B Q37 [end ‘sepiS 'peg @SoH 'siyb L 8058920
16°£05 $ g Hed pue mg ybipesH 'siy 37 §2d 'da1s 'siubin L 0¥81L820
S16L2 $ jeysounay ) Aspeg paydIms ‘Azl Buijod Jusuodwog [BoRs3 ‘UBS L 5026990
0v°S0P'S S PRI papeasyl vOD 0511 'LE-NDV-8SN 'Le diD JejSUMoN (9) ‘sausleg L 60L.19

92'8¥6 S SUONE00T 3|qRY puUe BuRUNO JUB|g Ul [l ‘SISSBYD WOISND ‘JUNOp BUUSIUY| ¥ 68+0890
0v'8Ls S gSNZ "UMdL ‘151 S¥0L B9g an|g uoneulwwa L g5 ‘00 AZL V 8% 'aiedg ‘Buuimn L $6.65.0
ZL'96 S PUZ 00 AZL ¥ G| ‘aledg ‘Buuinn ! 9008950
50269 g dd ‘Sinai o} md | ‘pIE O AZL ¥ ) ‘auedg ‘Buiip L £0855.20
90728l $ dd4INS JeIndwo) DAzl v 0g ‘aJeds ‘Buum L LSEL6L0
1£°095 $ jeg o} BaN ‘xog jeg sq “exealg 1859y [enuely ‘00 AZ) W00} ‘sedg ‘Buing L L¥02LL0
20852 S ISL §0) B9 anjg uojeuial gsn ‘Dd AZL v 8'% ‘asedg ‘Buing L 6812620
98'S0L $ 151 00 AZL ¥ 02 ‘aiedg ‘Bulip L 600850
+¥5'2€0' $ 3l pieH ‘aseg ‘Wblyseld siqeableyasy 0d AZL A1 0908 ‘UBdllad ‘MubBipueH 14 0Z15890
18°280'2 3 deng Japinoys ‘0a AZ) 110116 'uedllad (¥) ‘siipueH 1 5996850
8ep65'L s TS ARl USA'SIQ € ‘A 62°6 X H 81 XM 68 ‘UL Buz doy ‘Buped Jeay Jsulqe) I £19€9/0
21°59L°L S J3210JuZ/dd J39_S ' ¥E X H 6 XM |LZ ‘PeauIaAQ ‘Buloed Jeay (2) ‘abelolg ‘idwo) L L¥666.20
96°0L L S passsoay ‘SIS wnjueny ‘JapioH dng 2 5£58€90
B.L6Z8 $ y2e3 ‘@ .0s’ L X H .00+l X M .00°EL 'S/S paysnig ‘1ex00d dejpy L £6E0%90
85°659 S Y283 'd 400+ X H .00°F) X M 400°EL ‘PRlUIRd ‘19¥00d deiN Z §928920
62 LBS $ 9215 3.njesd - uig € ‘xoq deyy J Z.20£00
29'98 $ sissey) wojsng ‘xog dep ‘oidjeA ‘sdeng 1 6566650
S5°GLL $ wil a37.£ ‘HOAD00SE UM 1Q JUD Pld/m ‘Mg oy 'wojsng ‘Jdwog auibuz ‘siybry L BEFEEI0
B8'0ES'L $ U328 W02 ‘Ued (90 'Q/0 SPIS BT (1) ‘A §) X H #2 XM 62721 ‘sfeinig Jdwo) L £488290
S6'%S $ Aeig) yieq Adenild ‘apis bty 'Joog qed malg Jaddn Uil MOPUIM 5 ©8298.0
9B'¥S $ Relgy sieq AdeAlld ‘BpIS U 1oog ged mal) Jaddn ‘Uil mopuing 1 629820
29'¢kL $ Aelg yleg AdeAald 'apIS B ‘oo e M3ID ‘JULL MOPUIM 1 6.298L0
29°9FL $ Aelg) yleq Aoenlld ‘3pIg Y7 '100Q gD MaIQ ‘JULL MOPUI L 0629820
£8'229 [ Jied ‘Ypoeg ‘g3 ‘wnly papnuy ussueH ‘pIRIYSPUNA GBD mo[eg ‘.01 'SliBIpueH ! $181190

P28



2072049148 334 QVYOH o/m suoidQ [e1oL

%080k 10'6£2'693 suondo paysiigndun

00°2.8'97S$ suondQ paysiand [0l

00°G02'9LL% suondQ paysiignd

00°2932'0£5$ pig aseg
9002 g yoes ‘Be|d wopssld ‘'wsjquy Z #1¥9980
LO'5L8'L $ lled .£2-,12 1837 PloD 'ssolQ assjeN ‘wajqul L 902880
S LEL $ yoes ',00°L ‘anyospey ‘buuspa 6 8709880
0L'2LE $ 4oe3 *,00°¢ ‘DAY ‘Buuspa 12 809890
81902 S yoe3 ‘,00°L ‘anjaayay ‘Buuspsn g £009820
$6'65L'L S yoe3 “,00°Z} ‘aAesley ‘Buusisn 8l 5865890
LE'ISE S yoe3 *,00°F oAy ‘Bulapan 0z +519890
$SHSL $ puesg AlaAy 'JAUIA PIOD ‘L BdinS L 042€990
98'651 $ pueg a3y uo |AUIA ‘BuIpng doelg ‘sdus [4 65€L100
8LYEE $ 2dwis anyoaay Ul ‘padeys-.z. ‘Bor L ZPEL800
91°es¢e $ 13]]0uU0D) aINsSald 1Y) '[dued dund - subug ‘sebneg } 8€¥98S0
9z'L51 S UM a7 HDAD0ISE Ui ‘1dwo dwing ‘b L Z8E850
62262 $ [BUCHIpPY 'Alquassy Ja10Y L 1822290
26°CLy $ WL S/ /m 'BUQ ‘sS800Y |33y 104 IN0IND 1 +561200
¥8'98L $ deg/m ' ISNIN QS L X LSNL 40572 Jeanpsy 9 0805000
$0°2L S 3didvYL OL ISOH NOILYDIELX3 LSNYHXE LOINNOD LON Od. ‘8ge L £9.85.0
0S°2EE 5 2621018 310d jid ‘Wnly ‘SaqnL Z L9£+000

P29



HGACBuy

THE SMART PURCHASING SOLUTION

Helping Governments Across the Country Buy
PO Box 22777 ¢ 3555 Timmons Ln. © Houston, Texas 77227-2777¢ 1-800-926-0234

CONTRACT PRICING VERIFICATION

TO: FROM:

Mark Jones Joshua Cadoree
END USER: DATE:

Sacramento Metro FD 08112021

PHONE NUMBER:
916 859-4360

832-681-2557

RE:

Price Verification

REFERENCE:

Proposal 10805-21

We have teviewed the pticing provided through HGACBuy Contract F512-19,
Our review vetifies that the pricing provided is in compliance with the contract,

Once a putchase document is executed for this order, please send a

completed compilation of all required documents for HGAC processing.

Please advise if we can assist further in this mattet.

kol This s not an Order ConfirmationXkrik

CENTRAL FAX# 713.993.4548



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, CA 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief
DATE: September 9, 2021
TO: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Purchase Approval — Pierce 107’ Ladder Truck

TOPIC

Staff seeks Board approval for the purchase of a 2021 Pierce 107’ Ladder Truck from
Golden State Fire Apparatus.

SUMMARY

This purchase is available through the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC)
Contract [FS12-19]. This contract includes a clause allowing local government agencies
to purchase vehicles with the same rights and privileges as the State under the terms of
the contract. The State utilized a competitive bid process when awarding this contract.
Additionally, purchasing has reviewed the contract and determined it is consistent with
Metro Fire purchasing policies and procedures.

DISCUSSION

This vehicle will be replacing a Ladder Truck that is at the end of its service life due to
age and mileage.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total cost of the purchase for the Ladder Truck is $1,296,599.01. The funds for this
purchase are included in the FY 2021/22 Final Budget.

RECONMENDATION

Staff respectfully recommends the Board approve the purchase of this Pierce 107’ Ladder
Truck from Golden State Fire Apparatus.

Submitted by: Approved by: -
L AN[ISVe ///A7 page

Shea Pursell ngzlegngamaﬁ"
Fleet Manager eputy Chief, Support Services

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P31



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

YR\ HEADQUARTERS: 10545 Armstrong Ave. » Mather, CA, 95655 « Phone (916) 859-4300 « Fax (916) 859-3702
Website: www.metrofire.ca.gov
PURCHASING: 3012 Gold Canal Dr. « Rancho Cordova, CA, 95670 « Phone (916)859-4360 « Fax (916) 859-3729

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS
and
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Purchase Description: 107" Ladder Truck
Proposed Vendor: Golden State Fire Apparatus

Estimated Total Cost: $ 1,296,599.01

This form must accompany the purchase document whenever an exception to the competitive bidding process
is requested. State and local laws subject the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District to competitive bidding rules.
Requests for goods and/or services from a specific vendor or that are limited to a specific brand, where
substitutes to the recommended vendor or brand are not in the best interest of the District, must be
accompanied by a written justification explaining the circumstances that make alternatives unacceptable. The
employee signing the justification must disclose in writing whether or not he/she has a potential or actual
conflict of interest. Metro Fire employees who have a business relationship with or financial or personal
interest in the recommended vendor must disclose the conflict of interest. Any employee with an actual or
potential conflict of interest may not participate in the purchase decision.

The Purchasing Manager or their authorized designee will determine whether the justification is appropriate.
Requests for exceptions to the competitive bidding process must be supported by factual statements that will
pass an audit.
1. Please check all applicable categories below and provide additional information where indicated.
D a. The requested product is an integral repair part or accessory compatible with existing equipment.
Existing Equipment:
Manufacturer/Model Number:
Age:
Current Estimated Value:

b. The requested product has unique design/performance specifications or quality requirements that
are not available in comparable products.

D ¢. |have standardized the requested product, and the use of another brand/model would require
considerable time and funding to evaluate.

P32



v

2. Provide a detailed explanation and pertinent documentation for each category checked in Section 1 above.

NOO OO O

EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

The requested product is one in which | (and/or my staff) have specialized training and/or extensive
expertise. Retraining would incur substantial cost in time and/or funding.

The requested product is used or demonstration equipment available at a lower-than-new cost.

Repair/Maintenance service is available only from the manufacturer or designated service
representative.

Upgrade to or enhancement of existing software is available only from the manufacturer.
Service proposed by vendor is unique, therefore, competitive bids are not available or applicable.

Other factors

Attach additional sheets if necessary:

Purchase will be made through the HGACBuy purchasing contract number: FS12-19. All items on
the HGACBuy contract are competitively bid.

3. Was an evaluation of other equipment, products, or services performed? D Yes No
If ves, please provide all supporting documentation.

List below the name of each individual who was involved in the evaluation, if conducted, and/or in making

the recommendation to procure this product or service. Attach additional information if necessary. Each
individual must submit a completed and signed Disclosure Statement (attached).

1,

3.

I certify that the above information is accurate to the best of my knowledge, and a signed copy of this

Shea Pursell 2,

4.

document will be kept on file and available for audit in my department.

Nt %@k Fleet Manager

Signature Budget Officer Title
Shea Pursell 9-1-2021
Printed Name Date
/' Approval
e i Y
(= = a
Pt S — [ \//w wf—e"q meoyrn

; — 7. &

Branch-Deputy Chief Signature Printed Name Date page 23

P33



When submitting a request for an exception to the competitive bidding process, each individual involved in
evaluating and/or in making a recommendation to purchase the proposed good/service must complete, sign,
and submit this Disclosure Statement. Filing an annual statement of economic interest does not exempt an

EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT TO ACCOMPANY
REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCESS

employee from this requirement. Attach additional information if necessary.

Purchase Description: 107" Ladder Truck

Proposed Vendor: Golden State Fire Apparatus

1,

| certify that the above information is accurate to the best of my knowledge, and a signed copy of this

Please list any income or gifts you received from this vendor during the past 12 months:
None.

Please list any financial interests (stocks, shares, investments, etc.) you have in this vendor:
None.

Do you have any other type of business or personal relationship with this vendor?

No.

To the best of your knowledge, does any member of your departmental staff have a business or
personal relationship with this vendor?

No.

Do you or any of your near relatives have any financial or personal interest in this vendor? If yes,
please describe.

No.
Please provide any additional information you believe should be disclosed at this time:
N/A

document will be kept on file and available for audit in my department.

Stead e Fleet Manager

Signature Title
Stiep Lecu 9-1-2021
Printed Name A Date

Page 3|3

P34



y Ere el gt
\ ."--lu';-»‘nll.:‘_n,r e O VL0

e 7400 ReeseRoad
44 . ,h Sacramento, CA 25828
G Offlce 916.330.1638
» LA ]i - - Fax 916.330.1649

|

EIRE:APPARATUS

PROPOSAL PREPARED FOR:

Submitted Date: August 5,2021
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
4425 Dudley Boulevard Proposal Number: 10804-21B

McClellan, CA 95652

Expiration Date: October 15,2021

Sales Consultant: Brad Hansen

We hereby propose and agree to furnish, after your acceptance of this proposal and the proper execution by the
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT, hereinafter called "Customer” and an officer of Golden State Fire
Apparatus, Inc,, hereinafter called “GSFA”, the following fire apparatus and equipment, hereinafter called “Product™

i 2] [ttt ' iy
A One (1) Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. 107’ Velacity Ascendant HD Ladder Truck 1,302,934.51
B Discount for HGAC contract FS12-19, Product Code FS19VAO5 (54,077.00)
C Discount For 100% Pre-Payment at Time of Order (45,533.60)
SUBTOTAL 1,203,323.91
"G A c 7.75% State Sales Tax 93,257.60
Buy California Tire Fee 17.50
THE SMART PORCHASING JQLUIION
A . . 2 O 6 Q0 .
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
This proposal includes the following items in accordance with the specifications hereto attached:
»  Fire apparatus and equipment = Final delivery from service center to Customer
= Pre-delivery inspection/services by GSFA = Demonstration and familiarization of the Product
= Delivery to GSFA service center in Sacramento = California Tire Fee
PRODUCT COMPLETION

Product shall be built in accordance with the specifications hereto attached, delays due to acts of God, strikes, war, or
intentional conflict, failures to obtain chassis, materials, unusual weather conditions or other causes beyond GSFA’s control not
preventing, within approximately 410 to 440 CALENDAR DAYS after receipt of this order and the acceptance thereof at our
Sacramento, California office. Within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this order and acceptance thereof, GSFA shall
submit to Customer a preduction schedule including tentative pre-construction conference, final inspection and final delivery
dates.

DELIVERY LOCATION

Product shall be shipped in accordance with the specifications hereto attached and be delivered to you at MCCLELLAN,
CALIFORNIA. Proof of insurance must be demonstrated by the Customer to GSFA prior to transferring of the Product(s).

Page 2 of 3

P35



ACCEPTING THIS PROPOSAL

In the event Customer wishes to purchase the Product described in this Proposal and the attached specifications, then, prior to the expiration
date listed on page 2 of this Proposal, Customer shall sign and return this Proposal. Thereafter, GSFA and Customer will endeavor to enter into
a purchase agreement incorporating this Proposal and including additional terms (a“Purchase Agreement”). If Customer returns a signed copy
of this Proposal alone, GSFA will send Customer its form of Purchase Agreement for Customer's review and signature. If Customer desires to
use Its standard form of purchase order as the Purchase Agreement, then Customer should return asigned copy of this Proposal alongwitha
copy of such purchase order. All purchase orders shall be made out to GSFA. GSFA will review such purchase order and contact the Customer
regarding any required revisions. Only upon a full execution of a Purchase Agreement shall GSFA and Customer be obligated to purchase and

sell the Praduct set forth in this Proposal.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following Terms and Conditions are hereby made part of this Proposal:

1. Payment Terms, 100% Pre-Payment at Time of Order -
Customer shall pay the amount listed on page one of this
Proposal, which includes: (i) the total price for the Product (the
“Purchase Price”), (ii) the estimated state sales tax on the Product,
and (iii) the California tire fee (together with the Purchase Price
and estimated state sales tax, the "Grand Total") within fifteen
(15) calendar days from the date on which the Purchase
Agreement is fully executed. The proposed delivery timeframe for
the Product, whichis outlined on page one of this Proposal, shall
not begin until full payment of the Grand Total is recelved. In the
event Customer does not pay GSFA the Grand Total in the
timeframe set forthin this Section 1, GSFA may, in its sole
discretion, cancel the Purchase Agreement entered into between
the parties.

2. Multiple Unit Purchase ~ If the Purchase Price includes pricing
for multiple units, the price stated on this Proposal shall only be
valid if the quantity of Products being proposed are purchased at
the same time, pursuant to the same Purchase Agreement.

3,Stock/ Demo Units - If applicable, any stock/demo units,
including those Identified by this Proposal, are available for sale
on an as-is, first-come and first served-basis. Regardless of this
Proposal, the first Customer to enter into a Purchase Agreement
identifying any such stock/demo unites shall obtain said units.

4, Order Changes - The Customer may request that GSFA
incorporate a change to the Product or the Specifications for the
Product by delivering a written change order to GSFA, which shall
include a description of the proposed change sufficient to permit
GSFA to evaluate the feasibility of such change (a “Change
Order"). GSFA will provide Customer a written response (a
“Response”) stating (i) whether GSFA will accommodate such
Change Order {which GSFA may decide in ts sole and absolute
discretion) and (ii) the terms of the modification to the order,
including any increase or decrease in the Purchase Price resulting
from such Change Order, and any effect on production scheduling
or Delivery resulting from such Change Order. Customer shall
have seven (7) days after receipt of the Response to notify GSFA
as to whether Customer desires to make the changes GSFA has
approved in the Response. In the event Customer cou nter-signs
GSFA's Response, Customer shall pay the increase (or be
refunded the decrease) in the Purchase Price prior to final
delivery to Customer location.

5. Force Majeure - GSFA shall not be responsible nor deemed to
be in default on account of delays in performance due to causes
which are beyond GSFA's and manufacturer's control and which
make GSFA’s performance impracticable, including but not limited
towars, insurrections, strikes, riots, fires, storms, floods, other
acts of nature, explosions, earthquakes, accidents, any act of
government, delays in transportation, inability to obtain
necessary labor supplies or manufacturing facilities, allocation
regulations or orders affecting materials, equipment, facilities or
completed products, failure to obtain any required license or
certificates, acts of God or the public enemy or terrorism, failure
of transportation, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, failure of
vendors (due to causes similar to those within the scope of this
clause) to perform their contracts or labor troubles causing
cessation, slowdown, or interruption of work,

6. Cancellation/Termination - In the event Customer and GSFA
enter into a Purchase Agreement and Customer thereafter
cancels or terminates the Purchase Agreement, GSFA will charge
a cancellation fee as follows: (a) 10% of the Purchase Price after
order is accepted and entered by GSFA; (b) 20% of the Purchase
Price after completion of the pre-construction phase of the order
process; and (c) 50% of the Purchase Price after the requisition of
any materials or commencement of any manufacturing or
assembly of the Product by either GSFA or the manufacturer of
the Product. The tier of cancellation fee applicable to any
cancellation shall be in the sole and absolute discretion of GSFA.

7.State Sales Tax - Customer shall be responsible for the cost of
state sales tax associated with, or attributable to the Product. The
taxes owed by Customer for the Product is subject to adjustment
for the applicable state sales tax rate in effect when the Productis
delivered to the Customer. Therefore, the sales tax will be
increased or decreased at the time of delivery if a change in the
sales tax rate has occurred, in which case Customer shall pay
GSFA (or be refunded by GSFA) the applicable change in sales tax.

8. Proposal Explration - After the Expiration Date shown on page
one of this Proposal, Customer shall require GSFA's written
consent to accept this Proposal.

9, Governing Law — This Proposal is to be governed by and under
the laws of the state of California.

Thank you for providing Golden State Fire Apparatus, Inc. with the opportunity to provide this proposal. If you have any questions regarding

the options presented or need additional options, please contact m

L SHeA

; tJQS"E & &

Sincerely, authorized representative of
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT agrees to purchase the proposed
Product(s) and agree to the terms and conditions of this proposal and the specifications
%/\/‘ hereto attached. @
Brad Hansen SIGNATURE: \S o o A Cana
Golden State Fire Apparatus, Inc. : _
e Fecer Mannal &K DATE: 9~ (- 2\

7400 Reese Road, Sacramento, CA 95828 | Office 916.330.1638 | Fax 916.330.1649

Page30of 3

P36



CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET Contract Date
"GA‘B "y For MOTOR VYEHICLES Only No.: ESk-0 Prepared: 9505

This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given to End User, If a PO is issued, both documents VMIUST
be faxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548. Therefore please type or print legibly.

:’;:’,:L‘: Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District . Contractors  |GOLDEN STATE FIRE APPARATUS, INC.
Contact |Mark Jones Prepared IR YAN WRIGHT
ersons Byi
Phone: (916) 859-4360 Phone: (916) 330-1638
Fax: Fax: (916) 330-1649
Email: jones.mark@metrofire.ca.gov Emnll: ryan@goldenstatefire.com | edorecy@picrcemfy.com
P(':‘:‘;‘!‘f‘ TFS19VA05 " Deseriptiont = Pierce Enforcer Chassis, Formed Alumimum Body, Single Axle, 107' Rearv-Mounted L'elescoping Ladder
A. Product Item Base Unit Price Per Contractor's II-GAC Confract: . [ $995,504.00|

B. Published Options - Itemize helow - Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary - Include Option Code in deseription if applicable.
(Note: Published Options are options which were submitied and priced in Contractor’s bid.)
Description Cost Description Cost

Subtotal From Additionnl Sheet(s): h $257,680.
[ subtotarB: 1 $257,680.00

C. Unpublished Options - Itemize below / attach additional sheet(s) if necessary

Description Cost Deseription Cost
Subtotal From Additionnl Sheet(s): -$21,964.68
| subtetarc:  -s21,964.68)
Check: Total cost ofUnpuhEi}s’llie;i ;)]Zisic;llsb(lglEziggti:’ﬁ:eéizg;iﬁ of the total of the Base Unit HGEIRR i dl NG gl L75%
D. Total Cost Before Any Applicable Trade-In 7 Other Allowances / Discounts (A+B+C)
Quantity Ordered: [ 1| X SubtotalofA+B+C:|[ 1231219322] = Subtolnl D: | $1,231,219.32
E, H-GAC Order Processing Charge (Amount Per Current Policy) Subtolal E: $2,000.00
F. Trade-Ins / Other Allowances / Speeial Discounts / Freight / Tustallation
Deseription Cost Deseription Cost
FACTORY INSPECTION TRIPS $  6,368.00 DISCOUNT FOR PRE-PAYMENT S (45,533@’
DELIVERY / DEALER PREPARATION S 6,500.00 STATE SALES TAX $  93,257.60 "
PERFORMANCE BOND $  2,787.69 [ subtotaiw:]  s63,370.69
Delivery Date:i 13 - 14 Months ARO G. Total Purchase Price (D+E+F): || $1,296,599.01

P37



62°265 S 3715 3Jnjead - ulg € ‘xoq depy ! Z.20£00
2998 $ sisseyd woysng ‘xog de ‘010 ‘sdeng L 6566650
88°6LL s w1 d37.£ "HOAD02SE UM Ja AYD PI4/Mm 'MS ony ‘woysng ‘jdwog auibuz ‘spybr L 62+E680
96'vS S Aeig sueq foenlid ‘opiS 1BIY 'ooQg qed maug Jaddn ‘JULL MOPUIM L 98298.0
96°%S S Aeig yieq foeald *apig Ya '100Q geD mauQ Jaddn ‘JuLL MOPUIAA L 629820
99°9FL S Aei9) yleq AoBAld ‘apIS WBIY 'J00Qg gD MaJD ‘JULL MOPUIA L 6.29840
89°9bL $ Ael9 yieq Aoeald *apig Yo7 '100Q gBD MaID ‘JULL MOPUIM L 06298240
217989 S geQ 1000-¥ 'IPRBE @37 'WN|Y ‘PalNUY ‘USSUBH ‘JoU3)XZ ‘|lBIpUBH L 0020440
9£'92¢ S [suun suibuz jo Jesy ‘ale|dynag L 9122150
£6'225 S 3A[2A JO JNYS Yl Uy IBANO L 0980000
L18°6LZ $ (uied) 14 UbIH 'S/S '1eay 'siano) gnH 3XY L 0961000
8E+0L $ Xy WO ‘S/S 'S10Y J2JUSYM SISN0D gnH XY L S¥22000
1£'886'%Z $ 1202/1.£/80 J3ye JapJQ Joj 9bieyaing |eusiep L 410
(51°889'S8) S JueL Jslem / sebieyasiq / dund adid 93313d L
00°LL9'F $ Bunybn Buny gIn L z6¥
00°5L2'9 $ JappeT] ‘'sjojue) dil sjowsy L 08y
00°285's $ Aemasiem 00| oI L Siv
00°0EE'L ) di] 0} Jamod Qv L A
00'8LL'S $ £/01 10,002 UM [93y pJoQ 339313 Z BS¥
00°202'9¢ $ N3 §1 dlINeIpAH L Nad
00°0L9'}L $ W 484 JYBl Bugoalg duyjel ] L 8Z¥
00°LL2'S $ PAjUNOLU 3JOWRLJO0Y JARIWT 11D L ¥t
00°Z2E'¥ $ uals gz L ZZh
00°04} $ SBYDIMS JOO} Z UM SUIOH Iy L 8Ly
00°800'L $ (yoea) a|du} [oued Jopus) Ul 96RI0IS JBPUIAD YEDS L 128
00°089'L $ SaA[BYS Juswiedwo) a(qelsnipy g 0LE
00584 $ dwe 0¥ 2335 3n|g L 9E2
oo.mNN..v 3 Xnuw Q] Jeal pue sepIg .Em&whw BlaWe) L e
00°86¢ $ Sd9 Jawoisny [[ejsy] L L2
00°L08°'8t $ A0}/ 0} JaoJoju 2pesbdn L L0Z
00ZLH'E S 9314 spueH 0} }axoelg wads speididn g 281
0071090} $ WajsAs Aajes L 6L}
00'9L5'2 B ged Wo)sno 'Joo. pasiey L 0Ll
00'668'G1 $ 3Xy 31Ul ‘Japleley Buwls L 1 251
00°29L'L S dy 009 0} 595 SLX suwwng } Shl
00'7LE'ET g GLX 0} ZLX suuuwng L L
00°€9L'92 g 21X 0} Q0S¥ SUIIWNY L £pl
00°205'} 3 3dA} uoissasdwoo sbumy sxelg]| L LEL
00°28L'L g WdpUR ] ‘uoISUAdSNS aply 1Y 0} SBUBYD ! gLl
00'884'LL $ uoIsuadsns t-Mv'L L 601
000822 $ SIXE U0 #008°ZZ 01 pelbdn L S0l
00'0+8'% g Jaul aweld [euay ! €0l
suondo suondo uonduosag Inte) Jaquinp
paysigndupn paysiiqnd asnd

P38



00°089°252% suondQ paysiignd
00'705'G66% pig @seg

50702 $ yoe3 ‘Be|d wopaald ‘waiguwg Z +1#9990
L0'GL8'L $ Jied ',£2-,1.2 ‘J8s7 ploD 'ssoig asajjel ‘wejqul L 902+890
£rLel $ yoe3 ',00°L "SAO3YSY ‘Bunsps 6 809890
L7218 S uoe3 ',00°¢ ‘SAl03YSY ‘Buusns 12 809890
81°902 $ yoe3 ',00°. ‘Srj03)ay ‘BunaysT 2 £009890
+6'651'L $ yoe3 002 ‘aApayey ‘Buuaps gL 5865890
18188 $ yoes ',00'% ‘@njo3lay ‘BunanaT 0z 519890
YSP9L $ pueig Aany ‘Aua piog ‘L ‘adig 1 0.Z£990
98651 $ pueg aAIR3L3Y U0 JAUIA BumpnQ %oelg ‘adus Z 684100
LYEE S sduig anposyey vl ‘pedeys-,z. ‘Bor ! Zyel800
¥1°808 S JappeT [euay ‘abelols mes jusp Aelodws ] ‘preqqeds L £86¥.9
Z0°90¢ 5 JauBd Woog jO pJeoqu] ‘uonaag 3seg YoH ysiqany ‘AluQ siexelg L £91899
gL'65L S uooaS Al [eusY J3ppeT Jooy ‘AjuQ Siexdelg L BESS.9
L1862 S W] aulRioys ‘dng g8 Buold-g AQZL WS ‘Sloeldasay L 6299
6.'269 $ aujaIoys ‘199104d 9BINg ‘89e1d-9 ‘ST1ZF029IN X3USS ‘A0Z) V0T 'diig aloejdassy z 6,085
2186 $ |2uBd Jopuad ul Jaysinbuipg ‘dwod Z 0229200
6L°0L8 $ 100 qeD ‘BuISnoH Xn-liad ‘Pedld 37 LE9ES I uBluL 3jelD A3V Wb L 619629
9.7162'2 $ Aep- wnly ‘Aoeded q1 008 'O 9pIS ‘wiogeld Z 85¥
§£7/8¢ $ dvdrvd ‘Apeg 30 Jeay uipiw [ind ‘36paT .8 ‘1exoeld ! 6722800
15/60'2 B JUBWHEdWOY 0 J00|d 08" ‘sualidoldAlod Z 865058
+£'L0¥ $ = 2|qissod se abueT ‘WBeH “Ipy 'sepIS g 'Jno-apis q] 052 'AedL L 2501100
L1628 S PaUNOW 4004 -Ydaa/yIPI [N SSPIS ,Z 'INC-3PIS Q1 005 ‘AelL ¥ 5985100
11°899'6 S sdojs gH ‘0P0.L 9B1L 28d/m ‘ABp-Z ‘Buo .68 ‘Wniv 881" ‘INQ-3PIS ‘PIe0gIooL > 200018
9£262 $ si00Q 103 desis Jind 9 216£000
5L 178 $ Jooq dn-[joy 'S/S ‘ued duq ‘piens 8 S¥86100
S1'6.2 $ ieisounay ] Asjeg paudms ‘A Z1 Buljoog jusucdwog [eoujos|3 ‘ued L 6025990
0F'S0r'S g PNIS POPESIYL YD 0SLL 'LE-NDY-8SN ‘L diD JelSyuoN (9) ‘ssusheg ! 604419
9g'8v6 g suoneao 2|qed pue Bujunoy yuelg ul [l *sISseyD Wolsng ‘JUNoN Buusiuy ¥ 6870990
0%'8Le g gSnNe "HMdL 151 §¥0L BSS aNjg uojeuLIB) SN ‘00 AZL Y 8% ‘4eds ‘Buuim 1 SBLESLO
2L°98 $ puzZ Dd AZL ¥ Sl ‘aleds ‘Buumn I 200850
50°269 g dd ‘SUnoid ¢ 0} mMd | 'pIg D0 AZL W §1 ‘aseds ‘Bunin L £0865.0
90°Z8} $ g4WS 49INdwog OaNZ) W 0E ‘S1eds ‘Buuim ! LSELELO
L£098 $ 1eg o} BaN ‘xod jeg SQ 'ayealg 1953y [BnuBi ‘00 AZL Y00 ‘Sieds ‘Buuim L L¥Q2LL0
20852 $ 35| G501 89S an|g UojRULISL §SN ‘00 AZL V¥ 8% ‘21eds ‘Buui L 6814640
98's0L g 151 DA AZL ¥ 0Z ‘e1edS ‘Buliimg L 6008450
96°0L L 3 passe09y ‘9|AIg wnjueny 4spjoH dnd Z 5£52£90
6L°62¢ $ yoeg 'g.0S°'L X H.00'FL XM L00'EL “S/S paysnig Iaa0d dep L 60790
95659 S yoe3 ‘g .00'% X H ,00FL XM .00°EL ‘PSIUIRd ‘J9x904 dely z 8928920

P39



ZeBLTLET LS

933 QVDH o/m suondo [e30L

%S4~

89'%96°'L2$

suondQ paysijqndun

00¥8L'eST LS

suondQ paysiqnd [e30L

P40



HGACBuy

THE SMART PURCHASING SOLUTION

Helping Governments Across the Country Buy
PO Box 22777 » 3555 ‘I'immons Ln. @ Houston, "Uexas 77227-2777e 1-800-926-0234

CONTRACT PRICING VERIFICATION

TO:
Mark Jones

TFROM:
Joshua Cadoree

END USER:
Sacramento Metro FD

DATE:

08112021

PHONE NUMBER:
916 859-4360

832-681-2557

RE:

Price Verification

REFERENCE:

Proposal 10804-21B

We have reviewed the pricing provided through HGACBuy Contract FS512-19.

Our review verifies that the pricing provided is in compliance with the contract.

Once a putchase document is executed for this order, please send a

completed compilation of all required documents for HGAC processing.

Please advise if we can assist furthet in this matter.

FhrrrkxkkRThis is not an Order Confirmationitoick

CENTRAL FAX# 713.993.4548

P41



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, California 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3700

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2021

Separate Attachment

Action ltem #1

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Final Budget

P42



2, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

¥R\ 10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655 Phone (916) 859-4300 Fax (916) 859-3700

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

County of Sacramento, State of California

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET
FOR THE GENERAL OPERATING FUND 212A FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the Final Budget for the General Operating Fund 212A for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 were made, and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 13890 of
the Health and Safety Code, the Final Budget for General Operating Fund 212A for the
Fiscal Year 2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

FUND cosT BUDGET
OBJECT FUND CENTER CENTER  ACCOUNT CATEGORY FY2021/22
SALARIES & EMPLOYEE
10 212A 2129212 2129212000 pon s $203,774,389
20 212A 2129212 2129212000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES 32,788,032
30 212A 2129212 2129212000 OTHER CHARGES 4,721,235
OPERATING TRANSFER OUT
50 212A 2129212 2129212000 6,157,697
(To 212D)
OPERATING TRANSFER IN
59 212A 2129212 2129212000 -9,616,295
(From 212M)
$237,825,058

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure
program will be by monies derived from all Revenue Sources, Fund Balance Available
and Property Taxes.

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties



RESOLUTION NO.
Page 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Final Budget for Fund 212A for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the listed attachments which
show in detail the approved appropriations, revenues and methods of financing attached
hereto and by reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9t day of September, 2021, by the following vote to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SACRANMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

By:

President, Board of Directors

Attested By:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:

212A Final Budget Summary for FY2021/22 Schedule
212A Revenue Detail Schedule

212A Expenditure Detail Schedule

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P44



,‘: ®, Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA Phone (916) 859-4300 Fax (916) 859-3700

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

County of Sacramento, State of California

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET
FOR THE CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 212D FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the Final Budget for the Capital Facilities Fund 212D for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 were made, and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 13890 of
the Health and Safety Code, the Final Budget for the Capital Facilities Fund 212D for the
Fiscal Year 2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

BUDGET
FUND cosT
OBJECT FUND o Po  cENter  ACCOUNT CATEGORY FY2021/22
10 212D 2123000 2123000000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 -
20 212D 2123000 2123000000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES 125,000
30 212D 2123000 2123000000 OTHER CHARGES 5.854.079
32 219D 2123000 2123000000 SPECIAL ITEM, BOND RETIREMENT 8,115,000
41 912D 2123000 2123000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-LAND -
42 212D 2123000 2123000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-STRUCTURES .
43 212D 2123000 2123000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-EQUIPMENT 9,139,566
44 212D 2123000 2123000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-SOFTWARE -
OPERATING TRANSFER OUT
50 212D 2123000 2123000000 500 216,295
50 219D 2123000 2123000000 OFERATING TRANSFER OUT 205,184
(To 212L)
OPERATING TRANSFER IN
59 212D 2123000 2123000000 6,157,697
(From 212A)
$17,497, 427

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P45



RESOLUTION NO.
Page 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure
program will be by monies derived from all Revenue Sources and Fund Balance
Avalilable.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Final Budget for Fund 212D for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the listed attachments which
show in detail the approved appropriations, revenues and methods of financing attached
hereto and by reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9™ day of September, 2021, by the following vote to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SACRANENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

By:

President, Board of Directors

Attested By:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:
212D Final Budget Summary for FY2021/2022 Schedule

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P46



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655 Phone (916) 859-4300 Fax (916) 859-3700

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

County of Sacramento, State of California

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET
FOR THE GRANTS FUND 212G FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the Final Budget for the Grants Fund 212G for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 were
made, and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Sectioh 13890 of
the Health and Safety Code, the Final in the Grants Fund 212G for the Fiscal Year
2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

FUND COsST BUDGET
OBJECT FUND CENTER CENTER  ACCOUNT CATEGORY FY2021/22
SALARIES & EMPLOYEE
10 212G 2126000 2126000000 BENEFITS $ 969,106
20 212G 2126000 2126000000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES 722,363
TAXES, LICENSES, DEBT SRVC &
30 212G 2126000 2126000000 OTHERS -
43 212G 2126000 2126000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-EQUIPMENT 460,828
OPERATING TRANSFER IN

59 212G 2126000 2126000000 (& “ o) .

$ 2,152,297

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure
program will be by monies derived from all Revenue Sources and Fund Balance
Available.

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P47



RESOLUTION NO.
Page 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Final Budget for Fund 212G for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the listed attachments which

show in detail the approved appropriations, revenues and methods of financing attached

hereto and by reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of September, 2021, by the following vote to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

By:

President, Board of Directors

Attested By:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:
212G Final Budget Summary for FY 2021/22 Schedule

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P48



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA  Phone (916) 859-4300 Fax (916) 859-3700

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

County of Sacramento, State of California

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES FUND 212I FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the Final Budget for the Development Impact Fees Fund 212| for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 were made, and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 13890 of
the Health and Safety Code, the Final Budget for the Development Impact Fees Fund
2121 for the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the

following:
FUND COST BUDGET
OBJECT FUND CENTER CENTER ACCOUNT CATEGORY FY2021/22
20 2121 2129000 2129000000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES $ 236,000
42 2121 2129000 2129000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-STRUCTURES 5,124,742
43 2121 2129000 2129000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-EQUIPMENT 34,000
$ 5,394,742

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure
program will be by monies derived from all Revenue Sources and Fund Balance
Available.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Final Budget for Fund 212l for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the listed attachments which
show in detail the approved appropriations, revenues and methods of financing attached
hereto and by reference made a part hereof.

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P49



RESOLUTION NO.
Page 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of September, 2021, by the following vote to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SACRANENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

By:

President, Board of Directors

Attested By:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:
212! Final Budget Summary for FY 2021/22 Schedule

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P50



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave,, Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655 Phone (916) 859-4300 Fax (916) 859-3700

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

County of Sacramento, State of California

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET
FOR THE LEASED PROPERTIES FUND 212L FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the Final Budget for the Leased Properties Fund 212L for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 were made, and

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section 13890 of
the Health and Safety Code, the Final Budget in the Leased Properties Fund 212L for the
Fiscal Year 2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

FUND cosT BUDGET
OBJECT FUND CENTER CENTER ACCOUNT CATEGORY FY2021/22
10 2121 2127000 2127000000 géhﬁiﬁg & ERPLOYEE $ :
20 212l 2127000 2127000000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES 814.410
30 2121 2127000 2127000000 OTHER CHARGES 295,833
41 2121 2127000 2127000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-LAND -
42 212 2127000 2127000000 CAPITAL ASSETS-STRUCTURES -
59 5120 2127000 2127000000 OPERATING TRANSFER IN
(From 212A) (205,154)
$ 905,059

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure
program will be by monies derived from all Revenue Sources and Fund Balance
Available.

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P51



RESOLUTION NO.
Page 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Final Budget for Fund 212L for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the listed attachments which
show in detail the approved appropriations, revenues and methods of financing attached
hereto and by reference made a part hereof.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of September, 2021, by the following vote to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

By:

President, Board of Directors

Attested By:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:
212L Final Budget Summary for FY2021/22 Schedule

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P52



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655 Phone (916) 859-4300 Fax (916) 859-3700

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

RESOLUTION NO.
BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

County of Sacramento, State of California

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET
FOR THE IGT FUND 212M
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

WHEREAS, hearings have been terminated during which time all additions and
deletions to the Final Budget for the IGT Fund 212M for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 were
made;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED in accordance with Section
13890 of the Health and Safety Code, the Final Budget in the IGT Fund 212M for the
Fiscal Year 2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the following:

FUND BUDGET
OBJECT FUND CENTER COST CENTER ACCOUNT CATEGORY FY2021/22
20 212M 2121100 2121100000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES $ 9,500,000
50 212M 2121100 2121100000 CIPERHI FRANREROUY 9,400,000
(To 212A)

$ 18,900,000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the means of financing the expenditure
program will be by monies derived from all Revenue Sources and use of Fund Balance;
and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Final for Fund 212M for Fiscal Year
2021/2022 will be and is hereby adopted in accordance with the listed attachments which
show in detail the approved appropriations, revenues and methods of financing.

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P53



RESOLUTION NO.
Page 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9" day of September, 2021, by the following vote to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

By:

President, Board of Directors

Attested By:

Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:
212M Final Budget Summary for FY 2021/22 Schedule

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P54



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite #200, Mather, CA 95655 - (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3700

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief
DATE: September 9, 2021
TO: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: FY2020 State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP) Award

BACKGROUND
On February 19, 2021, Metro Fire submitted 3 applications for funding totaling $439,562 and an application
on behalf of the Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communications Center (SRFECC) totaling $549,938 to
the Sacramento County Office of Emergency Services (SacOES) under the FY2020 State Homeland
Security Grant Program (SHSGP).

The first request, in the amount of $341,695, was for the installation of controlled access systems at 37 of
our fire stations in order to enhance fire station security. The second request, in the amount of $71,309,
was for the purchase of a portable high-pressure mass spectrometry (HPMS) trace detection analyzer to
enhance hazardous materials response capabilities through more accurate detection of synthetic opioids,
explosive precursors, fourth generation chemical warfare agents, and other toxic hazardous materials in
trace quantities. The third request, in the amount of $26,558, was for the purchase of supplies and
equipment to develop a deployable cache for the Sacramento Regional Incident Management Team
(SRIMT) in order to support Metro Fire and its regional partners in all-hazards incident planning, response,
and recovery efforts. Finally, the application submitted on behalf of the SRFECC, in the amount of
$549,938, was for the purchase and installation of a computer-aided dispatch (CAD) Live Move-Up Module
(LiveMUM), a real-time, dynamic software application enhancement that provides emergency dispatchers
with automated move-up recommendations while simultaneously allowing the continuous monitoring and
identification of coverage gaps, strengthening emergency communication capabilities and enhancing multi-
jurisdictional all-hazards incident planning, response, and recovery capabilities.

DISCUSSION
Metro Fire received notification on April 8, 2021 that the applications for the SRIMT cache and HPMS trace
detection analyzer were not funded; however, the HPMS trace detection analyzer was later funded through
a Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) grant obtained by the Sacramento Urban Area Working Group, of
which Metro Fire is a member,

On August 30, 2021, Metro Fire received an award notification from SacOES that the application for the
installation of controlled access systems was approved as a scaled down project totaling $33,723. The
application submitted on behalf of the SRFECC was also approved at the full funding request of $549,938.

FISCAL IMPACT
Grant funding in the amount of $33,723 has been included in the FY2021/22 Final Budget for the approved
fire station controlled access systems project. There is no match requirement.

Metro Fire will provide an in-kind contribution, in the form of staff time, to the SRFECC to assist them in
managing their grant award.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends adoption of the attached Grant Acceptance Resolution.

Submitted by:

%ﬁf@dﬁ | “Uhlovig, \ v
Erin Castleberry RMarie Jon
Administrative Specialist Accounting Specialist

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P55



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite #200, Mather, CA 95655 - (916) 859-4300 - Fax (916) 859-3700

TODD HARMS RESOLUTION NO.
Fire Chief
BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
County of Sacramento, State of California

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FY2020 STATE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District (Metro Fire) provides fire protection,
emergency medical services and hazardous material response to a population of over 757,000
throughout a 359 square mile area; and

WHEREAS, Metro Fire submitted a State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSGP)
application totaling $341,695 for the installation of fire station controlled access systems, an
application totaling $71,309 for the purchase of a portable high-pressure mass spectrometry trace
detection analyzer, and an application totaling $26,558 for the development of a Sacramento
Regional Incident Management Team supply and equipment cache; and

WHEREAS, Metro Fire received an award notification on August 30, 2021 in'the amount of
$33,723 to fund a scaled down fire station controlled access systems project.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, a public entity
established under the laws of the State of California, does hereby:

1. Accept a grant award in the amount of $33,723 from the FY2020 State Homeland Security
Grant Program.

2. Authorize the Fire Chief or his designee as its Authorized Agent(s) to enter into and

execute the agreement with the County of Sacramento and further, authorizes the Fire
Chief or his designee to execute the required and necessary documents to administer the
funds awarded.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9" day of September, 2021, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

President, Board of Directors
Attested by:

Clerk of the Board

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties P56



